File No, 27984-7

Sir: Re - Stone-Chileco doint Irrigation System

Enclosed are current meter notes of Big

oreek and Menton creek. Big creek intake and Fletcher
lake outlet gates were oclosed on Aug. léth.

With Mr. 8 encer, I inspected one of the
boxes on the main diteh where water is diverted to
the Stone I.R. The construetion
to be souna though I think 1t shoul
wing walls set well into the ditch banks an
apron in the bed of the diteh,

At present, however, it is not functioning
has been washed out at the upper end of the
the present flow in the diteh eéscaping

through it.
Mr. Spencer stated his intention of calling
in Vancouver and asked me to inform
ition of the diteh box referred to above.

Your ohedient servant,

(sgd) F. R. Archibaia.

Jr. Power Development Engineer,
C. E, Webb, Bsq.,
District Chier Engineer.,
2lst Aug./27
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